S.97-18
® SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

OFFICE OF THE VICE-PRESIDENT, ACADEMIC

MEMORANDUM

To: Senate

From: D. Gagan, Chair 4&//1/?/ 6

Senate Committee on Academic Planning

Subject: Faculty of Arts -
Curriculum revisions

Date: January 14, 1997

SCUS Reference: SCUS 96-52, 53, 54
SCAP Reference: SCAP 97-2

For Information:

‘ Acting under delegated authority of Senate, SCUS approved revisions in
the Faculty of Arts as follows:

New courses:

LANG 100-149 (1-5) Introduction to a World Language I
LANG 150-199 (1-5) " Introduction to a World Language II
LANG 200-249 (1-5) Intermediate Language Study I
LANG 250-299 (1-5) Intermediate Language Study II

Change in Calendar entry to include Asia-Canada Program courses as a
separate “department” under the Faculty of Arts breadth requirements listing

Change of title and description: PHIL 280  From - “Introduction to
Continental Philosophy” to “Introduction to Existentialism”.

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions within the Faéulty
of Arts should contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant, at 291-3168 or e-mail bgrant@sfu.ca
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